Minutes

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, October 28, 2014

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Clewell, Deckert, Fair, Freda, Greenawalt, Hess, Killam, Kim, Lewis, McDevitt, Mocek, Pararai, Pistole, Sechrist.

Excused: Emerick, Minnick, Muchtar, Absent: Fontana and Walker

II. Approval of Minutes from October 21, 2014 Curriculum Committee Meeting
On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the minutes for October 21st were approved as presented.

III. Co-Chairs Report

Update on last meeting's items: Co-chair did not hear back yet about changes to the MUHI courses, BLAW 235, or MGMT 440. No response either from Management about our question about the new position. All of the other items were added to the Senate Agenda. The letters of support for the Applied Statistics Minor had been lost by the college. Provost's email on the SCAT Recommendation suggested an additional sentence:

"If a proposal is rejected after Senate approval for any reason, the entire proposal is deemed as rejected and is sent back to the proposer. This provision applies only to curriculum actions proposed through the process described here, and it is not intended to impede constructive dialog and implementation of minor and mutually agreeable corrections such as misspellings and punctuation." Members had some concern that this would reopen the door for the class size consideration. Killam went to consult with the Graduate Committee.

Additional consultations occurred with the Rules Committee, Graduate Committee and the Provost, which lead to an agreement on the final wording of the second sentence as: "This provision applies only to curriculum actions proposed through the process described here, and it is not intended to impede constructive dialog and implementation of minor and mutually agreeable editorial corrections such as misspellings, punctuation, or rewording." Everyone agreed that the word curricular does include class size.

After conversations with the Provost, Rules Committee, and Graduate Committee, the email from the Provost was accepted by UWUCC with the suggested revisions.

IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report
October 23 meeting minutes available on shared drive.

- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 14-84b HPED 185 Introduction to Athletic Training, new course
 - Second sentence of description: Start with "Introduces the domains and competencies...
 - Objective 3: leave "those" out.
 - On a Killam/Freda motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - b. 14-84c HPED 345 Survey of Orthopedic Injuries in Sport and Exercise, catalog description change
 - On a Killam/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved.
 - c. 14-84d HPED 448 Therapeutic Exercises for Athletic Injury Management, catalog description change
 - On a Pistole/Fair motion, the proposal was approved.

- d. 14-84a BS Athletic Training, program revision, catalog description change
 - On a Deckert/Fair motion, the proposal was approved.
- e. 14-85a SPAN 220 Intermediate Spanish Conversation, catalog description change
 - On a Deckert/Pistole motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- f. 14-85b SPAN 362 Survey of Peninsular Literature, catalog description change
 - On a Clewell/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- g.14-85c SPAN 364 Survey of Spanish-American Literature, catalog description change
 - On a Fair/Deckert motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- h. 14-85d SPAN 410 Medieval Literature, catalog description change
 - On a Fair/Deckert motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- i. 14-85e SPAN 411 Golden Age Spanish, catalog description change
 - On a Fair/Deckert motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- j. 14-85f SPAN 412 The Spanish Novel of the 19th and 20th Centuries, catalog description change
 - On a Fair/Deckert motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- k.14-85g SPAN 413 Spanish Poetry of the 19th and 20th Centuries, catalog description change
 - On a Fair/Deckert motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- I. 14-85h SPAN 420 Modern Hispanic Theater, catalog description change
 - On a Fair/Deckert motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- m. 14-85i SPAN 421 Modern Hispanic Short Story, catalog description change
 - On a Freda/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- n. 14-85j SPAN 430 20th-Century Spanish-American Prose, catalog description change
 - On a Freda/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- o. 14-85k SPAN 431 Spanish-American Poetry, catalog description change
 - On a Freda/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- p. 14-85l SPAN 382-389 Pennsylvania-Valladolid Program, catalog description change
 - On a Freda/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- q. 14-85m SPAN 382 Contemporary Spain, catalog description change
 - On a Freda/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- r. 14-85n SPAN 383 Geography and History of Spain, catalog description change
 - On a Freda/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- s. 14-850 SPAN 384 History of Spanish Art, catalog description change
 - On a Freda/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- t. 14-85p SPAN 385 Survey of Spanish Literature, catalog description change
 - On a Freda/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- u. 14-85q SPAN 389 Theory and Practice of Spanish Language, catalog description change
- On a Freda/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained. v.14-88 MUSC 140 Popular Music Ensemble, new course
 - Is this proposal a DE?
 - Are the students grading each other? Participation in groups?
 - Typos in grading scale.
 - On a Pararai/Lewis motion, the proposal was returned. Clewell Abstained.

- w. 14-78b BIOL 203 Principles of Biology: Genetics and Development, Type II Writing Intensive Department Course
 - On a Fair/Lewis motion, the proposal was approved. Pistole Abstained.
- x.14-78c BIOL 362 Ecology, Type II Writing Intensive Department Course
 - On a Fair/Lewis motion, the proposal was approved. Pistole Abstained.
- y.14-80 Brandon Vick, Economics, Type I Writing Intensive Professor Commitment
 - On a Fair/Lewis motion, the proposal was approved.
- z. 14-91 CRLG 151, 201, 251 Arabic II-IV; CRLG 155, 205, 255 Hindu II-IV; CRLG 156, 206, 256 Hungarian II-IV; CRLG 159, 209, 259 Korean II-IV; CRLG 162, 212, 262 Russian II-IV, remove Liberal Studies GMA designation
 - On a Fair/McDevitt motion, the proposal was approved.
- aa. 14-92 FRNC 203 Accelerated College French, remove Liberal Studies Elective designation, catalog description change
 - It was noted that the catalog description also notes the course as a LS Elective so with the department's permission we will also change the Catalog description.
 - On a Fair/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Killam Abstained.
- bb. 14-82 COMM 354 Broadcast Regulations, course title change, catalog description change (was Media Law and Policy)
 - Graduate Assistant will fix cover sheet to include catalog description change
 - Min of D grade should be removed from description.
 - The current preg line needs to match what is in the catalog
 - Does department want to keep instructor permission in the preq
 - On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- cc. 14-86 BSED Early Childhood Education/ Special Education, program revision
 - On a Fair/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved.
- dd. 14-89a Sustainability Studies Minor, new minor
 - The new course in Sustainably is still be revised based on LSC vote
 - This minor be offered in both Colleges—according to Dean Asamoah
 - Need additional letters of support for courses outside of the Humanities & Social Sciences and Natural Sciences and Mathematics Colleges suggest that these be requested of the other deans involved.
 - The proposal was postponed.
- ee. 14-90 Psychological Science Minor, program revision
 - On a McDevitt/Kim motion, the proposal was approved.
- ff. 14-93 Anthropology Minor, program revision
 - On a Pistole/Freda motion, the proposal was approved.
- gg. 14-94 Religious Studies Minor, program revision, program catalog description change
 - Make sure that the statement about 6cr over 300 level is under the Minor listing as well as in the paragraph.
 - On a Pararai/McDevitt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- hh. 14-95 Megan E. Knoch, Biology, Type I Professor Commitment Writing Intensive
 - On a Fair/Freda motion, the proposal was approved. Pistole Abstained.
- ii.14-96a CHEM 290 Chemistry Seminar I, catalog description change
 - On a Kim/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Fair Abstained.

- jj.14-96b CHEM 301 Introduction to Chemical Research, course deletion
 - On a Kim/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Fair Abstained.
- kk. 14-96c CHEM 321 Quantitative Analysis, course deletion
 - In CHEM Minor so will not go to Senate until after the Minor is revised.
 - On a Kim/Pararai motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Fair Abstained.
- II. 14-96d CHEM 322 Instrumental Analysis, course deletion
 - On a Kim/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Fair Abstained.
- mm.14-96e CHEM 323 Analytical Methods, course deletion
 - In CHEM Minor so will not go to Senate until after the Minor is revised.
 - On a Kim/Pararai motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Fair Abstained.
- nn. 14-96f CHEM 340 Physical Chemistry for the Biological Sciences, course deletion
 - On a Kim/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Fair Abstained.
- oo. 14-96g CHEM 412 Advanced Structural and Synthetic Methods in Inorganic Chemistry, course deletion
 - On a Kim/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Fair Abstained.
- pp. 14-96h CHEM 499 Problems in Chemical Education, course deletion
 - On a Kim/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Fair Abstained.
- qq. 14-97b GEOS 301 Mineralogy, course revision, catalog description change, course title change (was Mineralogy & Petrology)
 - On a Deckert/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved.
- rr. 14-97c GEOS 312 Hydrogeology, course revision, catalog description change
 - These revisions will not go to Senate until the program proposal is Received since some change the credits.
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was approved.
- ss. 14-97e GEOS 354 Geomorphology, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a Kim/Freda motion, the proposal was approved.
- tt. 14-97f GEOS 355 Sedimentary Petrology, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a Kim/Freda motion, the proposal was approved.
- uu. 14-97g GEOS 362 Plate Tectonics, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a Kim/Freda motion, the proposal was approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:13 PM. Respectfully submitted, Justin Fair